Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@asllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 12:11 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: asl@asllaw.com.sg

Subject: RE: SJE Appointment - Mr Bryan Ang Tani - MC/OC 8230/2023 Our Ref:

SS/10427/Sompo/Suzanna

Dear Sirs,
Sompo’s reference is CMTD2300636 /GPL. Thank you.

Regards,

Sarjeet Singh

Associate Director
Advocate & Solicitor
Commissioner for Oaths
Notary Public

Alan Shankar & Lim LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#09-16 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876

Tel: +65 6538 1044 | Fax:+65 6538 5231 | Email: sarjeet.singh@asllaw.com.sg

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your
system.

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) [mailto:hueyyon@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 11:32 am

To: sarjeet.singh@asllaw.com.sg

Subject: RE: SJE Appointment - Mr Bryan Ang Tani - MC/OC 8230/2023 Our Ref: SS/10427/Sompo/Suzanna

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly provide us Sompo insurance claim no.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2024 11:50 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJIE Appointment - Mr Bryan Ang Tani - MC/OC 8230/2023 Our Ref: SS/10427/Sompo/Suzanna
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Dear Bryan and Huey Yon,

Kindly do paper survey, document attached in views.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@asllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:38 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jade Wu' <jadewu@mcplaw.com.sg>; asl@asllaw.com.sg

Subject: RE: SIE Appointment - Mr Bryan Ang Tani - MC/OC 8230/2023 Our Ref: SS/10427/Sompo/Suzanna

Dear Sirs,

1. We act for Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd. We represent their insured who is the Defendant in MC/OC
8230/2023.

2. Mr Byan Ang Tani has been appointed by the Court as the SJE in the said matter. We attach the following
documents for his perusal to prepare his SJE report.

a) Claimant’s (owner of SMH5232L) Singapore Accident Report;

b) Defendant’s (driver of SIQ581G) Singapore Accident Report;

c) Survey report on SMH5232L by Claimant’s surveyor Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd with colour photos;

d) Pre-Repair Inspection on SMH5232L by Defendant’s surveyor Raleigh Services; and

e) Automobile Inspection Report on SMH5232L by Defendant’s surveyor Raleigh Services with colour
photos.

3. There is no video of the accident. Kindly let us know if you require any further documents. Thank you.
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

From: Sarjeet Singh [mailto:sarjeet.singh@asllaw.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 4:53 pm

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'asl@asllaw.com.sg' <asl@asllaw.com.sg>

Subject: SJE rates and CVs

Dear Sirs,
1. Happy New Year.
2. We act for Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd.
3. We understand you are on their panel of surveyors.

4. We will be grateful for your SJE rates of your surveyors with supporting CVs. Thank you.

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



